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Maria Abrego

From: Norman Krieger, Inc. <krieger@nkinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Erica Lindsay

Subject: ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251937 / 175-3151512-4

ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI18251937 / 175-3151512-4

A response message has been received from Customs.
Shown below is a summary of relevant information received in the message.

Importer: SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL INC

District Port of Entry 2810 i
Entry Filer Code 1175 ' |
Entry Number 31515124
Entry Type 01

Importer of Record Number 983401-00238
Carrier Code . TAGS ]
Date of Arrival 26-Feb-18

Split éHiprﬁent Release Code
Importing Conveyance Name MOUNTPARK
Voyage/Flight/Trip Number ;118

PGA Correction Response ' '

Bill TAGSMOPARO01

Manifest Quantity X1 |
Repoded Quantity 1BLK _ B - I
_lls“position Action/Date_ 55_ A_GRI_CULT_URE‘ MANIFES_'I’_HOLD REMOVED/7/03/2018 12:5_1 :QO PM[

| ¥
| ipata ©  |: ValueandDescription |
Disposition Action/Date 98 RELEASED/07-Mar-18 12:51

Release Origin/Date  Selectivity Processing Date/07-Mar-18
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Maria Abrego

From: Norman Krieger, Inc. <krieger@nkinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Erica Lindsay

Subject: ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251945 / 175-3151514-0

ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251945 / 175-3151514-0

A response message has been received from Customs,
Shown below is a summary of relevant information received in the message.

Importer: SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL INC

|District Port of Entry ]2810 o #
|Entry Filer Code |175 , : R4

‘Entry Number 31515140 "

|Entry Type '01

{Importer of Record Number 1983401 00238

’Carrier Code  TAGS

|Date of Arrival 126- Feb-18

|Sp|rt Sh|pment Release Code|
]Impomng Conveyance Name fMOUNTPARK
|Voyage/Flight/Trip Number 118

[PGA Correction Response |

Bill TAGSMOPARO02

‘Manifest Quantity 1 _
‘Reported Quantity ‘1 BLK I
Dlsposmon Actlon/Date 55 AGRICULTURE MANIFEST HOLD REMOVED/7/03/2018 12:54:00 PI\/I|

| Value and Description. |

Dlsposmon Action/Date 98 RELEASED/07-Mar-18 12:54

ngelease Orlgln/Date eIect|V|ty Processnng Date/07 IVIar 18
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Maria Abrego

From: Norman Krieger, lhg. <krieger@nkinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 9:59 AM
To: Erica Lindsay
Subject: ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251947 / 175-3151515-7

RIEGER | world

==, ey

ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251947 / 175-3151515-7

A response message has been received from Customs.
Shown below is a summary of relevant information received in the message. @

R

g s,
-

Importer: SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL INC ;‘ g
District Port of Entry 2810 | ' - 3

{Entry Filer Code ' 175: ¢ "L . ’

|Entry Number 31515187 + |

!Entry Type o1

[Importer of Record Number '983401-00238

|Carrier Code TAGS 1

|Date of Arrival 26-Feb-18

'Split Shipmenl Release Code

flmporﬁng Conveyance Name MOUNTPARK
[Voyage/Flight/Trip Number 1118

IPGA Correction Response

Bill TAGSMOPARO03

%Manifest Quantity i1

‘Reported Quantity i1 BLK

‘Disposition Action/Date 55 AGRICULTURE MANIFEST HOLD REMOVED/7/03/2018 12:58-00 PM|

yata© | Valueand Description
!Disposition Action/Date 98 RELEASED/07-Mar-18 12:58
|Release Origin/Date  Selectivity Processing Date/O?—Mar—18f
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Maria Abrego

From: Norman Krieger, Inc. <krieger@nkinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Erica Lindsay

Subject: ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251949 / 175-3151517-3

KRIEGER | world

ACE Cargo Release Status Response for BLAXSI8251949 / 175-3151517-3

A response message has been received from Customs.
Shown below is a summary of relevant information received in the message.

Importer: SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL INC

District Port of Entry 2810

Entry Filer Code 175

|Entry Number 31515173
[Entry Type 01

'Importer of Record Number 983401—00238!
(Carrier Code TAGS |
IDate of Arrival 26-Feb-18 |

ISpIit Shipment Release Code

‘Impor’[ing Conveyance Name MOUNTPARK
[Voyage/Flight/Trip Number 118

!PGA Correction Response |

Bill TAGSMOPARO04

IManifest Quantity 1

Reported Quantity 1BLK

iDisposition Action/Date 55 AGRICULTURE MANIFEST HOLD REMOVED/7/03/2018 1:02:00 PM

m%*ﬁym‘{d "' Value and,Déescription -
IDlsposmon Action/Date 98 RELEASED/07-Mar-18 13:02 :

Release Origin/Date Selectl\nly Processmg Date/07- Mar 18




